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October 29, 2024 
 
THIS LETTER SENT VIA EMAIL 
 
Mr. James G. Scott, Director 
Division of Program Operations 
Medicaid and CHIP Operations Group 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
601 East 12th Street, Suite 0300 
Kansas City, Missouri 64106-2898 
 
WITHDRAWAL OF STATE PLAN AMENDMENTS 24-0020, 24-0021, 24-0022, 24-
0023, and 24-0024: TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES – CHILDREN 
UNDER 21, MEDICALLY FRAGILE INDIVIDUALS, INDIVIDUALS AT RISK OF 
INSTITUTIONALIZATION, INDIVIDUALS IN JEOPARDY OF NEGATIVE PSYCHO-
SOCIAL OUTCOMES, AND INDIVIDUALS WITH A COMMUNICABLE DISEASE 
 
Dear Mr. Scott: 
 
The California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) is withdrawing State Plan 
Amendments (SPAs) 24-0020, 24-0021, 24-0022, 24-0023, and 24-0024. These SPAs 
proposed to update the geographic area offering Targeted Case Management (TCM) 
services for the following Target Groups: Children Under 21, Medically Fragile 
Individuals, Individuals at Risk of Institutionalization, Individuals in Jeopardy of Negative 
Psycho-Social Outcomes, and Individuals with a Communicable Disease. 
 
These SPAs acknowledged Contra Costa, Mendocino, San Luis Obispo, Solano, and 
Ventura counties' election to not participate in TCM for Target Group - Children Under 
21; Contra Costa, Mendocino, Orange, Placer, San Luis Obispo, Shasta, Solano, and 
Ventura counties' election to not participate in TCM for Target Group - Medically Fragile 
Individuals; Contra Costa, Mendocino, Orange, Placer, Riverside, San Diego, and 
Ventura counties' election to not participate in TCM for Target Group - Individuals at 
Risk of Institutionalization; Contra Costa, Mendocino, Merced, Placer, San Luis Obispo, 
Shasta, Solano, and Ventura counties' election to not participate in TCM for Target 
Group - Individuals in Jeopardy of Negative Psycho-Social Outcomes; and Alameda, 
Contra Costa, Mendocino, Riverside, Solano, Sutter, and Ventura counties’ election to 
not participate in TCM for Target Group – Individuals with a Communicable Disease. 
However, with the withdrawal of the above referenced SPAs, these counties will 
continue to participate in TCM for these populations in order to continue complying with 
the American Rescue Plan Act (Pub. L. 117-2) Section 9817 Additional Support for 
Medicaid Home and Community-Based Services. 
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If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Sara Schmid, 
Chief, Targeted Case Management Unit, Local Governmental Financing Division, at 
(916) 345-7691 or via email at Sara.Schmid@dhcs.ca.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

Tyler Sadwith 
State Medicaid Director 
 
cc:  Lindy Harrington 

Assistant State Medicaid Director   
Health Care Programs 
Department of Health Care Services   
Lindy.Harrington@dhcs.ca.gov   

  
Saralyn Ang-Olson, JD, MPP  
Chief Compliance Officer 

 Office of Compliance 
Department of Health Care Services 
Saralyn.Ang-Olson@dhcs.ca.gov  
 
Rafael Davtian  
Deputy Director   
Health Care Financing   
Department of Health Care Services   
Rafael.Davtian@dhcs.ca.gov   

 
Charles Anders  
Acting Chief   
Local Governmental Financing 
Division   
Department of Health Care Services   
Charles.Anders@dhcs.ca.gov   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regina Zerne  
Branch Chief   
Medi-Cal Claims and Services Branch   
Local Governmental Financing 
Division   
Department of Health Care Services   
Regina.Zerne@dhcs.ca.gov  

 
Uma De Silva   
Section Chief   
County-Based Claiming and Inmate 
Services Section   
Local Governmental Financing 
Division   
Department of Health Care Services   
Uma.Desilva@dhcs.ca.gov  
 

Sara Schmid   
Unit Chief   
Targeted Case Management Unit   
Local Governmental Financing 
Division  
Department of Health Care Services  
Sara.Schmid@dhcs.ca.gov  
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